


CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Title	■ Prof. ■ Dr. ■ PhD. ■ MD	
Name	Young-Suk Lim	
Nationality	Korea	
Appointment	Professor	
Affiliation	Asan Medical Center, University of Ulsan College of Medicine	

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Young Suk Lim is a Professor in the Department of Gastroenterology, Liver Center at Asan Medical Center, affiliated by the University of Ulsan College of Medicine in Seoul, Republic of Korea. Prof. Lim graduated from Seoul National University College of Medicine in 1992 and obtained his PhD at Seoul National University. He completed the Clinical Research Training Program at the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Minnesota, USA in 2008.

Prof. Lim's research interests include hepatitis B and C, and hepatocellular carcinoma. He has been a principal investigator in many investigator-sponsored clinical studies such as the randomized trials for the management of multi-drug resistant hepatitis B and prospective cohort study for the surveillance of hepatocellular carcinoma. He has also participated in various industry-sponsored trials related to hepatitis B and C.

Prof. Lim is currently the Director of the Clinical Trial Center of Asan Medical Center, and the Director of the Liver Cancer Registry Committee of the Korean Liver Cancer Study Group.

Prof. Lim has successively received the Distinguished Achievement Award of Asan Medical Center for 6 years since 2011. Prof. Lim was also awarded the Emerging Leader Lecturer by the Asian Pacific Digestive Week 2015, Taipei, Taiwan.

EDUCATION

Seoul National University College of Medicine, 1986-1992

Doctor's degree of Medicine, Seoul National University, 2002

Residency in Internal Medicine, Seoul National University Hospital, 1993-1997

Clinical Fellow, Division of Gastroenterology, Seoul National University Hospital, 2000-2002

Clinical Research Training Program, Mayo Clinic, Rochester, Minnesota, USA, 2007-2008

Good Clinical Practice (GCP) training: Completed at December 23, 2014. Korea Disease Control Center (KCDC)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Medical Officer in Korean Air Force, 1997 - 2000

Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine, Seoul National University Hospital, 2002 - 2003
Assistant Professor, Department of Gastroenterology, Asan Medical Center, University of Ulsan College of Medicine, Seoul, Korea, 2003 - 2008
Associate Professor, Department of Gastroenterology, Asan Medical Center, University of Ulsan College of Medicine, Seoul, Korea, 2008 - 2014
Professor, Department of Gastroenterology, Asan Medical Center, University of Ulsan College of Medicine, Seoul, Korea, 2014 - Current
Director, Clinical Trial Center, Asan Medical Center, 2015/4 - current
OTHER ACTIVITIES
Member, Korean Hepatitis B Practice Guideline Revision Committee of the Korean Association for the Study of the Liver (2014-2015)
Chair, Planning Committee of the Korean Association for the Study of Liver (2013-2015)
Chair, Liver Cancer Registration Committee of the Korean Liver Cancer Study Group (2011-current)
Chair, Registration Committee of the World Congress of Internal Medicine 2014 Organizing Committee (2011-2014)
Member, Scientific Committee of the Korean Association for the Study of the Liver (2009-2011, 2005-2007)
Co-leader, Researcher Education Team, Clinical Research Center, Asan Medical Center (2011-2015)
AWARDS
2015 Emerging Leader Lecturer, Asian Pacific Digestive Week (Nov. 2015, Taipei, Taiwan)
2015 Best Scientific Achievement Award of the Korean Liver Cancer Study Group
2010, 2011, 2013, 2014, 2015 Distinguished Achievement Award of Asan Medical Center
2011 Scientific Achievement Award of the Korean Association for the Study of Liver (KASL)
2010 Teaching Excellence Award of Department of Gastroenterology, Asan Medical Center
2008 Young Investigator Award of the American Society of Transplantation (AST)
SPECIAL CERTIFICATION
Korean Medical License (#47138)
Korean Board of Internal Medicine (#5222)
Korean Board of Gastroenterology (#1-02-574)
PUBLICATION (Major SCI publications during recent 3 years)
Kim HD, Lim YS , Han S, An J, Kim GA, Kim SY, Lee SJ, Won HJ, Byun JH. Evaluation of Early-Stage Hepatocellular Carcinoma by Magnetic Resonance Imaging with Gadoteric Acid Detects Additional Lesions and Increases Overall Survival. Gastroenterology. 2015; 148:1371-1382. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Byun KS, Yoo BC, Kwon SY, Kim YJ, An J, Lee HC, Lee YS. Tenofovir Monotherapy vs Tenofovir and Entecavir Combination Therapy in Entecavir-Resistant Chronic Hepatitis B Patients With Multiple Drug Failure: Results of a Randomized Trial. Gut. In press. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Yoo BC, Byun KS, Kwon SY, Kim YJ, An J, Lee HC, Lee YS. Tenofovir Monotherapy vs Tenofovir and Entecavir Combination Therapy in Adefovir-Resistant Chronic Hepatitis B Patients With Multiple Drug Failure: Results of a Randomized Trial. Gut. In press. (Corresponding Author)

Kim GA, **Lim YS**, An J, Lee D, Shim JH, Kim KM, Lee HC, Chung YH, Lee YS, Suh DJ. HBsAg seroclearance after nucleoside analogue therapy in patients with chronic hepatitis b: clinical outcomes and durability. Gut. 2014 July; 63(8): 1325-1332. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Han S, Heo NY, Shim JH, Lee HC, Suh DJ. Mortality, liver transplantation, and hepatocellular carcinoma among patients with chronic hepatitis B treated with entecavir vs lamivudine. Gastroenterology. 2014 June; 147(1): 152-161. (Corresponding Author)

An J, Kim KW, Han S, Lee J, **Lim YS**. Improvement in survival associated with embolisation of spontaneous portosystemic shunt in patients with recurrent hepatic encephalopathy. Aliment Pharmacol Ther. 2014 Jun;39(12):1418-26. (Corresponding Author)

Heo NY, **LIM YS**, Lee W, Oh M, An J, Lee D, Shim JH, Kim KM, Lee HC, Lee YS, Suh DJ. No association between the IL28B SNP and response to peginterferon plus ribavirin combination treatment in Korean chronic hepatitis C patients. Clin Mol Hepatol 2014 Jun;20(2):177-184. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Lee JY, Lee D, Shim JH, Lee HC, Lee YS, Suh DJ. Randomized Trial of Entecavir plus Adefovir in Patients with Lamivudine-Resistant Chronic Hepatitis B Who Show Suboptimal Response to Lamivudine plus Adefovir. Antimicrob Agents Chemother. 2012 Jun;56(6):2941-7. (Corresponding Author)

Heo NY, **Lim YS**, Lee HC, Lee YS, Kim KM, Byun KW, Han KH, Lee KS, Paik SE, Yoon SK, Suk DJ. High effectiveness of peginterferon alfa-2a plus ribavirin therapy in Korean patients with chronic hepatitis C in clinical practice. Clin Mol Hepatol. 2013 Mar;19(1):60-9. (Corresponding Author)

Jin YJ, **Lim YS**, Han S, Lee HC, Hwang S, Lee SG. Predicting survival after living and deceased donor liver transplantation in adult patients with acute liver failure. J Gastroenterol. 2012; 47(10): 1115-1124. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Lee TH, Heo NY, Shim JH, Lee HC, Suh DJ. Entecavir plus adefovir combination treatment for chronic hepatitis B patients after failure of nucleoside/nucleotide analogues. Antivir Ther. 2012;17(1):53-60. (Corresponding Author)

Heo NY, **Lim YS**, Lee HC, Chung YH, Lee YS, Suh DJ. Lamivudine plus adefovir or entecavir for patients with chronic hepatitis b resistant to lamivudine and adefovir. J Hepatol. 2010 Sep;53(3):449-454.(Corresponding Author)

Koo JE, Kim JH, **Lim YS**, Park SJ, Won HJ, Sung KB, Suh DJ. Combination of transarterial chemoembolization and three-dimensional conformal radiotherapy for hepatocellular carcinoma with inferior vena cava tumor thrombus. Int J Radiat Oncol Biol Phys. 2010 Sep 1;78(1):180-187. (Corresponding Author)

Lim YS, Larson TS, Benson JT, Kamath PS, Kremers WK, Therneau TM, Kim WR. Serum Sodium, Renal Function and Survival of Patients with End-Stage Liver Disease. J Hepatol. 2010 Apr;52(4):523-8.

Park SJ, **Lim YS**, Hwang S, Heo NY, Lee HC, Suh DJ, Yu ES, Lee SG. Emergency adult-to-adult living-donor liver transplantation for acute liver failure in a hepatitis B virus-endemic area. Hepatology. 2010 Mar;51(3):903-11. **(Corresponding Author)**
